

PFAS ADVISORY

- PFAS are toxic, synthetic chemicals used to manufacture many common household products. They currently contaminate the Huron River.
- Ingesting PFAS is associated with many health risks.
- The State of Michigan has found high levels of PFAS in fish and foam on the Huron River and has issued health advisories.



Enjoy swimming and boating.

Touching the water is not a health concern. It's okay if you accidentally swallow river water. PFAS are a health risk with repeated exposure over time.





Do not eat fish from the river.

Until further notice, do not eat fish from the Huron River and connected lakes. Catch and release fishing is okay.





Avoid river foam. Keep pets and kids away from it.

PFAS concentrate in foam. Not all foam on the river contains PFAS, but to be safe, avoid lingering in places where foam occurs and wash your hands after touching river water.

LEARN MORE at HRWC.org/PFAS



